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Mr. Eldon Reynolds

Eldon & Comelia Reynolds
691 Veinte Drive

Delta, CO 81416

Re:  Reynolds Pit, Permit No. M-2006-028, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

On December 4, 2012 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on November 8, 2012, addressing the following:

Revised the mining and reclamation plan to allow for mining of the 20 acre southern parcel.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-2006-028. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2006-028 remain in full force and
effect.

The currently held liability amount of $74,440.52 is adequate at this time. Currently 17 acres have been
disturbed and the current reclamation bond calculation accounts for 18 acres of disturbance. Also, the
operation is only allowed to have a maximum of 20 acres of disturbance at one time. The division must be
notified once the disturbance is greater than 18 acres so a revised reclamation cost estimate can be completed.

If you have any questions, please contact me (970) 241-2042.
Sincerely,
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Travis H. Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

Office of Office of
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